WILLIAM UKOH

PRODUCT DESIGNER AND DEVELOPER

+234 802 302 5860 🕓

me@williamukoh.com

Lagos, Nigeria 🕢

linkedin.com/in/williamukoh in

EDUCATION

BSc, Chemical Engineering

UNIVERSITY OF LAGOS Akoka, Yaba Lagos

Diploma, Chemical Engineering

UNIVERSITY OF LAGOS Akoka, Yaba Lagos

Senior (High) School Certification

NIGERIA NAVY SECONDARY SCHOOL (NNSS) Port-Harcourt, Rivers State

SKILLS

PROFESSIONAL

- Product Research and Evaluation
- UI / UX Design and Prototyping
- Web Design and Development
- Mobile App Design and Development
- Object-Oriented Programming

EXPERTISE

- JavasScript
- HTML and CSS
- Java
- Swift
- SQL
- PHP
- SEO
- Web and App Analytics

PROFILE

Design is both the process and the product of empathy, purpose, delight. I'm a Product Designer and Developer with years of experience designing and building web and mobile applications, platforms and services.

I help teams craft beautiful and functional digital products by defining problems, putting in the work and achieving results.

I also enjoy speaking at events as well as teaching workshops on Product Design, User Experience (UX) and App Design & Development.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Interactive Product Designer and Developer

GTBANK PLC

- Performing Research, UX and UI audits for a number of online properties including the corporate website to boost engagement.
- Designed and developed online experiences for the bank's events and products including Fashion Weekend and Food and Drink festival.
- Redesigned corporate communications newsletters from single, flat images into rich and responsive HTML format that boosted engagement.
- Provisioned and configured custom servers on the cloud and deployed bank's digital assets and products.
- Redesigned the bank's internal Human Resources HMO portal resulting to increased sign-ups for healthcare services on offer.

Web Design and Development Consultant

2013 - 2014

Dec. 2015 - present

AHEAD BY DESIGN LIMITED

- Converted of static visual designs and mockups to interactive and responsive HTML and CSS prototypes.
- Developed custom WordPress themes and plugins.

PERSONAL

Date of Birth

29 APRIL 1984

State of Origin / Nationality

AKWA-IBOM / NIGERIAN

Current Residence

SURULERE, LAGOS NIGERIA

INTERESTS

- Music
- Reading
- Video Games
- Podcasts
- Football

SOCIAL





in linkedin.com/in/williamukoh

PORTFOLIO

- www williamukoh.com
- dribbble.com/williamukoh
- github.com/williamukoh
- codepen.io/williamukoh

Web Design and Development Consultant

E37 DESIGN LIMITED

- Converted of static visual designs and mockups to interactive and responsive HTML and CSS prototypes.
- Developed custom WordPress themes and plugins.
- Performed SEO on various clients' websites and implemented detailed web analytics that provided insight and aided productive decisions that increased website traffic and ROI.

Web Application Development Consultant

2007 - 2010

DRIMWALK TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

- Designed and developed medium to large scale websites and applications for clients including DN Meyer, FAAN, Covenant Christian Center
- Built custom PHP/MySOL Content Management Systems (CMS) to manage content on websites.
- Developed Adobe Flash web sites and desktop applications

Freelance and Consultancy Projects

ME, MYSELF and I

In various capacities over the years, I have worked with individuals and forward-looking companies and organizations on a variety of website and app related products and projects. These include:

- Honeywell Flour Mills Plc
- African Finance Corporation
- Kanu Heart Foundation
- Afrinvest

- Tony Elumelu Foundation
- Covenant Christian Center
- Baba ljebu
- Tee-Y Mix (Music Producer)

Download Abridged Portfolio → https://williamukoh.com/portfolio

2009 - 2012